FILED 4/14/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01945-2020
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 14, 2020
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Jefferson Doehling, Engineering Specialist I, Division of Engineering /72, /£ /£
Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 5/

RE: Docket No. 20200010-WS - Request for cancellation of Certificate No. 388-S by
Sun Communities Finance, LLC. d/b/a Water Oak Utility.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2020-0074-PAA-WS, issued March 12, 2020, this docket shall be
closed administratively upon staff’s verification and approval that Sun Communities Finance,
LLC. d/b/a Water Oak Utility (Water Oak) has filed its 2019 Annual Report. The 2019 Annual
Report was filed by Water Oak on March 25, 2020. Staff has determined that Water Oak has
demonstrated compliance with Order No. PSC-2020-0074-PAA-WS and requests that this
docket be closed administratively.
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